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30th June 197v 

have your letter o·! l a st e,vanini relating 
to ~tbG recent t l·ag:1.e event$ in '\;beN()I'tn ,. . 

.1 aav6 gi' en .furtber' c ·o'nsid~ratlon to YOUl~ 
renefweU reQl"lest;, about the , e~rt&b17 snr:!entl. 'or ,an All­
Party Co,ftfmi ttee 'of the Dail on Northern IrelQtld 
·aff.airs but am still of the 'Vie\~ that. this) w'ould 

-- -------------

b .f: an inappx'opriate arl"*Qug.6nlent. As arl fttltarnativ$ , 
however , I a rc prepared t o arrange to meet you Qlld 
.Mr . Co:rilh to,et;ber~, on a t} .. ·ho~, 'baeis , witha V1ilW 
to d1set,\$s iru~~ , and keep1n~3 yO' ~ 1nforl11f~d on. affairs 
i n the NQrt 'l . I would vistlalise ,that th·f! meetit\l&S 
I su" est \tloll.ldb~ held fairly f requent ly ,. should. 
elrcumstaneesso require. 

It be Governme·nt do ft€lt c 'ol\l·lc1er· that it would b. 
wise to pro;vide D&11 titne fOI'" a deb;Cl t e on the s;ubjeeti 
at 'tt~ e pre.- SlJt time. 

Llam ~oagrav·e . t s.,., ~r . D . t 
0111 kir·eann . 

~. 
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Dear Taoiseach: 

, 

OAI l EIREANN 
, 

BAllE ATHA ClIATH,2. 
(Dublin,2). 

29th June 1970 

In view of recent tragic events in Belfast 

and Derry, and with the purpose of avoiding any 

uninforaed comment whick could aggravate tke situation 

I wish to renew the request which. I made to you last 

August to agree to the establishment of an All-Party 

Committee of the Dail on Northern Ireland affairs. 

I suggest in the circumstances that you, as 

Taoiseach, take the initiative in issuing invitations 

for such a Committee. 

I assume that Dail time will be provided for 

a debate on the present situation. 

J. Lynch Esq. T.D. 
Taoiseach 
Government Buildings 
DUBLn~- 2 

Yours sincerely, 
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